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PLEASE STATE YOUR QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE
AND YOUR OBIECTIVES IF YOU BECOME A MEMBER.
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PLEASE LIST PAST AND PRESENT COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES YOU HAVE PARTICIPATED
IN.
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Jackie Bucholz

From: jbucholz@albanyca.org

Sent: Sunday, March 28, 2010 7:23 PM

To: Jackie Bucholz

Subject: Advisory Board, Commissions, Committees Application

submission information

Submitter DB ID : 3675

Submitter's language : Default language

IP address : 71.139.174.116

Time to take the survey : 27 min. , 18 sec.
Submission recorded on : 3/28/2@1@ 7:23:27 PM

survey answers

Vacancy you are applying for:
Sustainability Committee

Personal Information:

Name Lisa Wenzel

Home Address 1144 Evelyn Ave.
Telephone 518-588-8781

Fax n/a

Preferred Email ldwenzel@sbcglobal.net
Occupation not employed at present
Business Address Not answered

Work Phone Not answered

Work Fax Not answered

Please state your qualifications for this Board/Commission/Committee and your objectives if
you become a member:

My qualifications include excellent managing and communication skills. I've served in
various managerial capacities, most recently that of vice president, global operations, for a
privately held company where I oversaw the direction of 2@e employees.

I'm adept at identifying and expanding upon individual strengths; I've put this particular
skill to use in the business world, and as an unpaid volunteer.

I care deeply about helping to establish and increase the number of sustainable and organic
community gardens in the city of Albany, be they located in schools; in open spaces such as
parks; or in the yards of willing property owners. In addition to vegetables and herbs, I
would emphasize the importance of planting flowers and other plants that are bird, honey bee
and butterfly "friendly."

I would love to see a teaching garden/mini "farm” located in a public place, staffed by
volunteers, and open to everyone, especially children. Some ideas I have for this garden
include chickens and a chicken coop, a beehive, and medicinal herbs, in addition to fruits
and vegetables. Ultimately though, if such a garden were approved, public input should
dictate what gets included (or not).



If I become a member of the Sustainability Committee, I will gladly work towards the above
goals, in addition to assisting where I can with any related projects.

Please list past and present community activities you have participated in:

For many years, I volunteered at KALX Radio in Berkeley (as director of the Women's
Programming Department; producer and engineer; reporter; and DJ). I have also volunteered
with children in two settings: a women's shelter (I was in charge of art projects); and an
elementary school (as a teacher's assistant).

Most recently, I volunteered with Transition Albany, but family illness caused me to
temporarily redirect my focus on the health and welfare of a loved one. I will be available
to resume volunteer activities beginning April 12.

By checking this box you verify that the above information is correct:
Yes, the information above is correct (]






